RECEIVED

United States Department of the Interior Mr Walter W. Krug
Attn: United States Geological Survey °  JyL 13 1971 308 North Colorado Ste
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 . Suite # 4 .

Attn: Mr Bob Fulton U. S. Geological Survey MWidland, Texas 79701

Carlsbad, N. M. July 11, 1971

Res: My proposed well in KW, KW of

Section 20, T 20 S, R 34 E,
Lea County, New Mexico.

Dear Sir:

Your Mr Brown of the Hobbs office referred me to you for the names of the
Potash companies that have the acreage around my proposed well site. As you know,
I need to write to those couxpanieé for the waivers and notifioatxions that you
require.

I do appreciate your time and troubles expended in my behalf.

Very truly yours,

WK /hk Walter W. Krug

2nd Reply: July 13, 1971

Mr. Krug: Your proposed well is on potash lease New Mexico 029245, This lease and adjacent

acreage for a distance of one mile from your proposed well is held by Mr. D. S. Harroun,

2(8):13 g;ggrside Drive, Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220, Telephone number is - Area Code 505
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Mr D. S. Harroun ' ' Mr Walter W. Krug
601 Riverside Drive 308 North Colorado Street

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 Suite # 4
Midland, Texas 79701

July 14, 1971

. Re: A proposed 3700 foot well in the
NW/4 of NW/4, Section 20, T 20 S,
R 34 E, Lea County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr Harroun:

I am in the process of starting a well on the above subject acreage and the
U.5.G.S. informed me that you had the potash lease,NEW MEXICO 029245,covering
this section and for a mile around in all directions. As you know I need either
a waiver from you, that you have nocobjections to me drilling a well (using the
U.S.G.S. piping requirement), or I have a ten (10) day waiting period. I

would like you to consider signing the waiver below, to preclude the ten day
waiting period.

Your positive congsideration and prompt reply will be sincerelj appreciated.

Very truly yours,

WK /hk ' . Walter W. Krug

cc: U.S.G.S. office
certified mail

I, D.S. Harroun, have no odbjections to Walter W. Krug dba Wallen Production
Company, 308 North Colorado Street, Suite # 4, VMidland, Texas 79701, drilling
a well in the NW/4 of the NW/4, Section 20, ‘T 205, R 34 E, Lea County, New

- ) __/__/[(sz/(

— e wmme et wEs et @ Cmg) D Gw S e wms -

D. S. HARROUN

— e ey o e - G e S S S o



RECEIVED

AUS T 11974

QIL CONSERVATION COMM,
HOBBS, N. M.



